From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Barry Thom; Maria Rea

Cc: Beverly Pies - NOAA Federal

Subject: ROConLTO Resource needs, schedule
Attachments: ROConLTO_resource needs_schedule_10_29_19.docx
Barry and Maria,

Attached is a 2 pager with resource needs and a very general schedule outline for our discussion tomorrow
morning. [ will be available after our call to make adjustments and distribute back to you and in time for your
1:30 call with Sam and others.

On a separate note, [ am working closely with Garwin to chart out a more detailed schedule with specific
milestones. We are going to need that finer level of resolution in the very near future.
Howard

Howard L. Brown

Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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